

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

(January 2019)

### **Nguyen Thanh Tam (Ms.)**

Born 01 November 1971 in Viet Nam. Vietnamese citizen.

Address: Rolighedsvej 28, 3500 Værløse, Danmark.

Mobile: +45 6090 3323

Email: tam837@yahoo.com.vn; tamnguyenhlu2012@gmail.com

Nguyen Thanh Tam is Associate Professor and former Dean of the Faculty of International Trade and Business Law at Hanoi Law University (HLU), Viet Nam. Since October 2018, Tam resides in Denmark with her Danish husband. She is working for the Law Office Huynh Nam, Hanoi, Viet Nam as legal adviser on international trade and business. In addition, Tam is a guest researcher at Nordic Institute of Asian Studies (NIAS), University of Copenhagen and associated to Copenhagen Business School (CBS). During her 20 years at HLU, she gained substantial experience of educational management from various leadership positions. Among other achievement, she was the key driver in establishing the Faculty of International Trade and Business Law. As faculty leader, Tam also managed various international cooperation activities, in particular the EU-Viet Nam trade support projects for 9 years. Tam maintains a wide network in academic, legal, business and government circles in Viet Nam.

### **EDUCATION AND ACADEMIC DEGREES**

LLB, Hanoi Law University (HLU), Viet Nam (1992).

LLM (specialized in International Law), Université Libre de Bruxelles (UBL), Belgium (1996).

Doctor of Law, Hanoi Law University (HLU), Viet Nam (2006).

Associate Professor of Law, Hanoi Law University (HLU), Viet Nam (2018).

Senior Lecturer (Highest Rank), Hanoi Law University (HLU), Viet Nam (2018).

### **PRESENT POSITIONS**

Legal Adviser on international trade and business law, Lawyers Office Huynh Nam, Hanoi, Viet Nam (September 2018 - ).

Guest Researcher at Nordic Institute of Asian Studies (NIAS), University of Copenhagen, Denmark (January - April 2019).

### **SELECTED PREVIOUS POSITIONS**

Dean, Acting Dean and Vice-Dean of the International Trade and Business Law Faculty, HLU (June 2014 - August 2018).

Member of the Science and Training Council, HLU (August 2014 - August 2018).

Head of the Department for Multilateral Trade and International Investment Law, HLU (December 2013 - August 2018).

Head and Deputy-Head of the International Trade and Business Law Department, HLU (January 2005 - June 2013).

Director of the Asia-Pacific Law Research Centre, HLU (June 2005 - July 2009).

Lecturer and Associate Professor, HLU (1997 - August 2018).

Member of the Research and Planning Committee of the Asian Society of International Law (AsianSIL) (March 2013 - December 2014).

## **TEACHING AND RESEARCH INTEREST**

International economic relations; international trade and business law; international investment law; investor-State relations; and human resource training and capacity building.

## **SUMMARY OF RESEARCH OUTPUTS**

Manager of three research programmes; contributor to 11 research programmes; 39 articles published in academic journals; one monograph; one co-editor textbook; 7 book- and textbook chapters; many papers given at workshops / seminars and policy consultancy reports.

## **SELECTED RESEARCH PROJECTS AND PUBLICATIONS**

Member of the Group for Research on the Trans-Pacific Partnership Agreement, established by Viet Nam National Assembly's External Relations Committee (February 2016).

Manager of the research programme: "*Theoretical and Practical Grounds for Designing Syllabi, Improving Curriculum and Methodology of Training Bachelor Degree Majoring in International Trade and Business Law, Aiming at Meeting the Requirements of the International Integration of the Country*" (financed by the Ministry of Justice of Viet Nam) (May 2012 - May 2013).

Manager of the research programme: "*Designing Syllabus of Law on Resolution of International Trade and Business Disputes, within the Framework of the Bachelor's Curriculum of the Major in International Trade and Business Law at HLU - Theoretical and Practical Grounds*" (January 2012 - January 2013).

Coordinator for Hanoi Law University in the implementation of the EU-Viet Nam MUTRAP IV Project (European Trade Policy and Investment Support Project) (2014 - 2017).

Implementing the project "*Strengthening Capacity in International Trade and Business Law Training for the Hanoi Law University*" supported by the STAR-Plus Project financed by the USAID (United States) (May 2011 - 2013).

"Resolution of Multilateral Trade and International Investment Disputes - An Overview", *Jurisprudence Journal*, Special Issue on the Resolution of International Trade and Business Disputes, October 2012.

"Development of Industrial Property Law During Reform and International Integration", *Vietnam Law & Legal Forum*, No. 148, December 2006 and No. 149, January 2007.

"IP Rights and the Competition Law", *Vietnam Law & Legal Forum*, No. 143, July 2006.

Co-editor with Professor Claudio Dordi (Bocconi University, Italy) and co-author of a textbook on *International Investment Law*, Hanoi Law University, Youth Publishing House 2017 (supported by the EU-MUTRAP Project) 2017.

Co-author of a textbook on *International Trade and Business Law* (ed. Surya Subedi), Hanoi Law University, Youth Publishing House, 3<sup>rd</sup> ed, 2017 (supported by the EU-MUTRAP Project).

Co-author of a textbook on *Resolution of International Trade and Business Disputes* (Hanoi Law University). People's Public Security Publishing House 2017 (in Vietnamese).

## **ON-GOING RESEARCH**

Guest Researcher, Nordic Institute of Asian Studies (NIAS), *The Political, Economic and Legal Issues for Nordic Businesses Operating in "Globalizing" Viet Nam* (January - April 2019).